Shawn Williams

From:
To: Amy Cubbage; dan@uwilliamson.net; David A (GE Infra Energy) Piepmeyer;
) David Hinds; Frostie White; george.stramback@gene.ge.com; James C (GE

Infra Energy) Kinsey; joel.friday@ge.com; Kathy Sedney; lou.lanese@ge.com;
Mohammed Shuaibi; Shawn Williams

Date: 5/7/2007 2:44:45 PM

Subject: Supplemental No. 2 RAI 5.4-32

cc: George Thomas; Joseph Donoghue; Thomas Scarbrough

George Wadkins,

As discussed at today's conference call, 5/7/07, below is Supplemental RAI 5.4-32.

Supplemental No. 2 RAI 5.4-32:

GE's response to 5.4-32 (MFN 06-249) states the purpose and actuation logic, but it does not
describe how the nitrogen rotary motor operated valve (NMOV) and the pneumatic piston-
operated valve (NO) valve operate. Since these valves are not the standard valves, please
provide a detailed description of the valve operation, specifically the actuator, in the DCD.

Sincerely,

Shawn A. Williams

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors

Division of New Reactor Licensing
NGE1 Projects Branch

Work #: 301- 415-3207
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